SRRy

NEWARK &
SHERWOOD

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Castle House
Great North Road
Newark

NG24 1BY

Tel: 01636 650000
www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk

Wednesday, 6 March 2019
Chairman: Councillor Mrs R Crowe
Vice-Chairman: Councillor | Walker

Members of the Committee:

Councillor Mrs S Michael

Councillor Mrs K Arnold Councillor D Payne

Councillor Mrs B Brooks Councillor Mrs S Saddington

Councillor Mrs | Brown Councillor Mrs S Soar

Councillor D Clarke Councillor Mrs L Tift

Councillor M Cope Councillor B Wells

Councillor P Duncan Councillor Mrs Y Woodhead
MEETING: Licensing Committee
DATE: Thursday, 14 March 2019 at 6.00 pm
VENUE: Castle House, Great North Road, Newark,

Notts. NG24 1BY

You are hereby requested to attend the above Meeting to be held at the time/place
and on the date mentioned above for the purpose of transacting the
business on the Agenda as overleaf.

If you have any queries please contact Helen Brandham on helen.brandham@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk.



http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/




AGENDA

Declarations of Interests from Members and Officers
Declaration of Any Intention to Record Meeting

Minutes of the Meeting held on 15 November 2018

PART 1 - ITEMS FOR DECISION

5.

Review of Pavement Licences in Newark

A Strategy for the Night Time Economy

Examination of the Measures of Harm and Burden Associated with Alcohol

PART 2 - ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

Licensing Committee - Forward Plan

PART 3 - STATISTICAL AND PERFORMANCE REVIEW ITEMS

8.

Update on Quarterly Performance and Enforcement Matters

Temporary Event Notices Received and Acknowledged between 1 October
and 31 December 2018

PART 4 - EXEMPT AND CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS

10.

Exclusion of the Press and Public

To consider resolving that, under section 100A (4) of the Local Government
Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in Paragraphs 1, 2, 3 and 7 of part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Act.

Page Nos.

22

23 -27

28-35

None



Agenda Iltem 3

NEWARK AND SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of Licensing Committee held in the Castle House, Great North Road,
Newark, Notts. NG24 1BY on Thursday, 15 November 2018 at 6.00 pm.

PRESENT: Councillor Mrs R Crowe (Chairman)
Councillor | Walker (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Mrs K Arnold, Councillor Mrs | Brown, Councillor D Clarke,
Councillor M Cope, Councillor Mrs S Michael, Councillor D Payne,
Councillor Mrs S Saddington, Councillor Mrs L Tift, Councillor B Wells
and Councillor Mrs Y Woodhead

APOLOGIES FOR Councillor Mrs B Brooks, Councillor P Duncan and Councillor Mrs S Soar
ABSENCE:

21 DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS FROM MEMBERS AND OFFICERS

NOTED that no Member of Officer declared any interest pursuant to any statutory
requirement in any matter discussed or voted upon at the meeting.

22 DECLARATION OF ANY INTENTION TO RECORD MEETING

NOTED that there would be an audio recording of the meeting undertaken by the
Council.

23 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

Minute No. 17 — Community Alcohol Partnership in Ollerton (UPDATE)

Councillor Wells advised that he had attended one meeting of the Group but had not
received an invitation to any subsequent meetings.

Officers advised that work had commenced in the local area and was being supported
by both Managers from Tesco and Asda who had offered to train smaller businesses in
the area around the Challenge 25 Scheme.

Officers also advised that some test purchasing had been undertaken in the area using
employees of the Council who were all over 18 but who did not look 25 years old. Of
the 6 test purchases carried out, 3 had resulted in the challenge being made and 3
premises had sold alcohol without asking the individual for proof of age. The 3
premises in question had been advised of their responsibilities by the Licensing
Enforcement Officers.

AGREED (unanimously) that the Minutes of the Meeting held on 6 September 2018
be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Agenda Page 4



24

25

PRESENTATION OF SCHEMELINK SOFTWARE FOR PUBWATCH

The Committee received a remote presentation of Schemelink, the app that had been
developed as a central point for easier data sharing and communication across
scheme types. The Licensing Enforcement Officer provided Members with a brief
overview of how the app would work in practice and the parameters of within which
users would have to work in order to comply with all legal requirements e.g. in the
uploading and sharing of photographic images. It was noted that the app had been in
use in the Retford area for a period of 6 months and that it had been of great benefit.

In response to Members querying the cost of the app, the Business Manager —
Environmental Health & Licensing advised that if purchased on an individual basis it
was £35.99 but, with Committee approval, it was intended to purchase 40 licences
which would reduce the cost of £31.00 per licence/pa. These would then be shared
amongst the members of PubWatch and it was hoped that after the 12 month period,
the members would purchase their own licence.

A Member of the Committee noted the restrictive guidelines in relation to the use
photographic images and queried how this would be of benefit to users. The
Committee were informed that it was often the case that the individual who was of
concern displayed their facial image on social media and as that was already in the
public domain these were being uploaded and used on the app.

Members queried whether the use of the app by PubWatch would allow the user to
access other schemes e.g. ShopWatch or HotelWatch. Officers advised that following
the purchase of the licences by the Council they then had the choice of who received
them, however, it was likely that it would attract an additional cost. Members stated
that they would wish to see its use restricted to PubWatch.

In relation to how the individual premises would log in, Members were advised that
this would be done by email and password. It was anticipated that each pub would
use a generic email and then issue staff with the password. This could be changed on
a nightly basis to restrict it to employees who were working a specific shift.

AGREED (unanimously) that the purchase of 40 annual licences for the SchemelLink
app, at a cost of £1,240 for one year only, be supported and approved.

REVIEW OF CONTROLS FOR DRINKING IN PUBLIC PLACES

The Committee considered the report presented by the Business Manager —
Environmental Health & Licensing which sought to inform Members of the changes to
the legislative controls relating to Designated Public Places Orders (DPPOs) and the
control of drinking in public places. The report also sought Members approval to
commence a consultation process on the use of Public Spaces Protection Orders
(PSPOs) to control drinking in public places.

It was reported that there had been 14 DPPOs in the district, with the areas listed in
paragraph 2.3 of the report, all of which had automatically been transferred to PSPOs
in October 2017 and that these must be reviewed within a 3 year period of transfer.
Paragraph 3.5 set out the basis on which a local authority could make a PSPO. It was

Agenda Page 5



26

proposed that the relevant town and parish councils be contacted as to whether they
would seek to renew, replace or remove the current controls for drinking in public
spaces and that comment also be sought from the Police and the Council’s
Community Safety Business Unit.

To clarify, the Business Manager advised that the Orders did not prohibit the drinking
of alcohol in public spaces but gave the Police powers to stop an individual drinking
alcohol if there was a possibility of antisocial behaviour occurring. He also advised
that prior to the Inspector for Newark leaving to take up her new role, she had stated
that she thought there was insufficient evidence to support some of the Orders’
continuation.

In relation to how these Orders would be enforced, the Business Manager advised
that under the Council’s recently launched Cleaner, Safer, Greener Campaign there
would be a recruitment of Neighbourhood Wardens who would be authorised to
confiscate alcohol as well as Police Officers.

AGREED (unanimously) that the transfer of DPPOs to PSPOs and the proposals for
consultation be noted and supported.

REVIEW OF STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY - CONSULTEE RESPONSES

The Committee considered the reported presented by the Business Manager —
Environmental Health & Licensing which sought Members’ approval for the proposed
revision of the Council’s Licensing Policy and a recommendation to Full Council for
approval and adoption.

The Committee had approved some amendments to the Policy in June 2018 and that
it be released for consultation. The responses received to that were included at
Appendix 1 to the report. Paragraph 3.2 of the report stated that there had been no
substantial changes made as a result of the responses received.

A Member of the Committee noted that there was a congregation of establishments
in Newark Market Place and queried whether consideration had been given to
preventing this in future. The Business Manager advised that location would be a
planning matter and that when determining an application for a premises licence the
demand for a premise could not be taken into consideration. It was also noted that a
more diverse spread of establishments led to lower levels of antisocial behaviour.

Members noted the comments in relation to vertical drinking made by Newark Town
Council and that it should be supported. The Chairman commented that this had
been subject to discussion some years previously when evidence had shown that
vertical drinking was the main source of antisocial behaviour.

AGREED (unanimously) that the draft Statement of Licensing Policy be approved
and forwarded to full Council with a recommendation for adoption.

Agenda Page 6



27

28

29

30

MINUTES OF LICENSING HEARING HELD ON 21 SEPTEMBER 2018

AGREED (unanimously) that the Minutes of the Licensing Hearing held on 21
September 2018 to consider the suspension or revocation of a Personal
Licence be noted.

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES RECEIVED AND ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 JULY AND
30 SEPTEMBER 2018

The Committee considered the report presented by the Licensing Officer in relation to
Temporary Event Notices received between 1 July to 30 September 2018.

A Member of the Committee noted that a particular venue continued to have
numerous TENs to supplement their Premises Licence with the Member stating that
he considered it to be an abuse of the licensing process. The Business Manager
advised that there was a planning and environmental health investigation into the
area.

AGREED (unanimously) that the report be noted.

UPDATE ON QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE AND ENFORCEMENT MATTERS

The Committee considered the report presented by the Licensing Officer in relation to
the activity and performance of the Licensing Team between 1 July and 30 September
2018.

AGREED (unanimously) that the report be noted.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

That, under section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be
excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that
they involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1,
2, 3 and 7 of part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

None

Meeting closed at 6.50 pm.

Chairman

Agenda Page 7



Agenda Item 4

LICENSING COMMITTEE
14 MARCH 2019

REVIEW OF PAVEMENT LICENCES IN NEWARK

1.0 Purpose of Report

1.1 To outline an approach to the regularisation of pavement licenses in Newark Town Centre.

2.0 Background

2.1 Concerns have been expressed about the number of premises that are using outdoor seating
areas, many of which appear to be uncontrolled.

3.0 Introduction

3.1 Applications for a licence to trade on pavements (when it forms part of the highway) are
issued under section 115E of the Highways Act 1980. For applications within Newark &
Sherwood the applications have to be made to Nottinghamshire County Council as they are
the Highways Authority. The licences are known as Pavement Café Licences.

3.2 The County Council have confirmed that in the past they have issued two Pavement Café
Licences, one to the Sir John Arderne Public House (Wetherspoon’s) and one to the Queen’s
Head. Both premises are located on the edge of Newark Market place.

3.3 The County Council issues licences are issued for period of five years, however, they have
confirmed that those that were issued have now expired.

3.4 When licenses are issued they are subject to a number of conditions. A copy of the
Nottinghamshire County Council conditions are attached as Appendix 1. The District Council
is a consultee on any application for a pavement licence

4.0 Proposals

4.1 As stated above Pavement Café Licences are issued by the County Council and therefore the
degree of control that the Committee can have over the pavement café licensing regime is
somewhat limited.

4.2 ltis proposed that a working group be established to examine the extent of the problem and
to develop an approach that imposes sufficient controls without detriment to the vitality of
the town centre.

4.3 The suggested membership of the working group is:

Chairman of Licensing Committee
Representative of Via

Newark Town Council

County Councillor

District Council Officer(s)

Agenda Page 8



4.4 The working group will be time limited and will report its findings back to Licencing
Committee by September 2019

5.0 RECOMMENDATIONS that:

a) a Pavement Café Licencing Working Group be established to examine the issues in
Newark Town Centre and develop an approach that supports the objectives of the
Licensing Act whilst supporting town centre vitality; and

b) the Working Group reports back to Licensing Committee in September 2019

Background Papers

Highways Act 1980
For further information please contact Alan Batty on 01636 655467

Matt Finch
Director — Communities & Environment

Agenda Page 9



4 Pavement café licences

Nottinghamshire standard conditions
County Council

If you wish to create a pavement cafe in the highway you will need to apply for a licence. The
application fee is non-refundable so it is advisable to discuss any proposals with the Highway
Authority, the Local Planning Authority and the local Premise Licensing Authority before making a
formal application. Each application will be treated on its own merits and the County Council
reserves the right to refuse applications or to apply such conditions as it thinks fit. Applicants
should be aware that it will be necessary to consult with neighbouring properties.

1. Sole Purpose of the Licence: - The Pavement Café must be used soley for the
purpose of consuming refreshments and not for any other purpose

2. Production of the Licence on Demand: - The Licence shall be displayed in the
window of the premises to which it relates. It shall be available for inspection by a
Police Officer or a duly authorised Officer of Nottinghamshire County Council (or it's
Agent) if required.

3. Site Constraints: - A minimum clear width of 2.1m in town centres and 1.8m
elsewhere must be maintained between the boundaries of the pavement café and the
street furniture / kerb line at all times. In a Pedestrianised area there must be at least
3.5 metres of unobstructed space in front of the pavement café so that large vehicles
such as delivery lorries and fire appliances can pass. The pavement café shall not
obscure sight lines for any highway user, interfere with drainage or conflict with
dropped crossings

4, Defining the Pavement Café Area: - The County Council (or its Agent) may, if
necessary, discreetly mark on the highway the extent of the Pavement Café area to
ensure its accurate location.

5. Furniture: - The Pavement Café Licence only permits tables, chairs, umbrellas and
barriers to be placed in the highway. No other items, for example space heaters, are
permitted. Furniture must be of high quality, uniform style and should compliment the
surrounding area. The use of plastic garden furniture or picnic tables will not be
permitted. Furniture must be in a clean and serviceable condition at all times. The
specification of all furniture must be approved by the County Council or its Agent.

6. Barriers: - A barrier approximately 1.0m high incorporating a tapping rail not more
than 150mm above the ground must be provided to guide persons safely around the
Pavement Café. Barriers must not be permanently fixed to the ground where this is
public highway. The barriers shall be designed to resist collapse or movement by
being blown over or accidentally stumbled into. The specification of the barriers must
be approved by the County Council or its Agent.

7. Emergency Exits: - All emergency exits and routes from buildings must be kept
clear.

8. Hours of operation:- These shall be specific to the Licence but will not be outside of
9am until 11pm

9. Removal of Furniture:- Furniture and barriers must be removed from the designated
area at the end of the working day and shall not be stored on the highway.

10. Other Licences/Permissions: - It is the responsibility of the Licence Holder to obtain
all other consents necessary to extend their business onto the highway including
where appropriate, any amendment to their existing liquor licence or change of use
consent.

11. Obstruction/Danger/Nuisance on the Highway: - The Licence Holder shall not
cause any obstruction or danger to people using the highway. The Licence Holder is
responsible for the conduct of people within the Pavement Café, allowing rowdy or
unruly behaviour may lead to the withdrawal of the licence.

12. Noise/Nuisance Control: - Noise, disturbance, smells or litter which cause a
nuisance to the owners or occupiers of any adjacent premises or to members of the
public are not acceptable. Amplified music will not be permitted.

Agenda Page 10



13. Cleansing of the Area:- The Licence Holder will ensure that the Pavement Cafe is
maintained in a clean and tidy condition and they shall take all necessary precautions
to prevent the highway from becoming littered as a result of their trading activities

14. Surface of the Highway: - The Licence Holder shall not undertake any alterations to
the highway surface.

15. Insurance/Liability/and Indemnity:- The Licence Holder is required to have valid
third party public liability insurance to the value of £5,000,000 for any one incident.
This insurance shall be appliciable to the Pavement Café area. Evidence of valid
insurance shall be made available when demanded by a duly authorized officer of
Nottinghamshire County Council (or its Agent). The Licence Holder is required to
produce proof of valid insurance to the County Council or its Agents on an annual
basis

16. Consumption of Alcohol:- The Pavement Cafe Licence does not give, or imply any
permission to supply intoxicating liquor in the street.

17. Advertising:- Advertising of alcoholic or smoking products or their manufactures will
not be permitted on the barriers or furniture within the Pavement Café area.
Advertising may only relate to the premises or business and will require the approval
of the County Council (or its Agent).

18. Temporary Suspension of Permission:- All necessary items shall be removed from
the highway if requested by a police officer, an authorised Council officer or
representative of a public utility. These items shall remain off the highway for as long
as is required.

19. The Pavement Café Licence is non-transferable:- The Licence is not a transferable
asset.

20. Failure to Comply with the Licence Conditions: - Failure to comply with any of the
above conditions will result in the County Council (or its Agent) serving a notice
stating what remedial action is required and a timescale for this action. Failure to
comply with the notice may result in the County Council taking action, for which it will
recover all reasonable expenses. Failure of the licence holder to comply with any
notice may result in the revocation of the licence. The County Council (or its Agent)
will order the immediate removal of the Pavement Café if it presents a hazard, if the
Licence Holder fails to respond the County Council (or its Agent) shall remove the
Pavement Café and recover its reasonable costs from the Licence Holder.

Licensing authorities

For Bassetlaw, Newark, Ashfield and Mansfield
Cheques should be made payable to Nottinghamshire County Council
Completed application forms should be returned to:
Highways North Area Office

Nottinghamshire County Council

Highways Management

Welbeck House

Darwin Drive

Sherwood Energy Village

Ollerton

Nottinghamshire

NG22 9FF

For Rushcliffe, Gedling and Broxtowe

Cheques shall be made payable to Nottinghamshire County Council
Completed application forms should be returned to:

Highways South Area Office

Nottinghamshire County Council

Highways Management

Trent Bridge House

Fox Road

West Bridgford

Nottingham NG2 6BJ

Agenda Page 11



Agenda Iltem 5

LICENSING COMMITTEE

14 MARCH 2019

A STRATEGY FOR THE NIGHT TIME ECONOMY

1.0

11

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

3.0

3.1

Purpose of Report

To update Members on the development of a Strategy for the Night Time Economy (NTE)
improving the town’s early evening and late evening economy.

Background

The Night Time Economy is a widely used but relatively ill-defined phrase. It is generally
taken to encompass provision and facilities for leisure and entertainment in the evening
and into the early morning — perhaps from 6pm to 4am inclusive. It includes, but not
exclusively, retail shops, bars, pubs, clubs, restaurants, takeaways and fast food premises
and the supporting infrastructure such as taxis and private hire vehicles, late night buses,
and late night street cleaning. All late opening licensed premises would be part of the late
night economy

Whilst the night time economy is important to Newark there is no single strategy that
addresses the important factors that go to make a successful and safe night time economy.
The Council’s Licensing Policy is perhaps the most important but this is very clearly geared
towards the four licensing objectives and does not take account wider cultural and
economic issues.

In 2015 a report was presented to the Licensing Committee setting out some proposals for
taking forward the development of a Night Time Economy Strategy.

Issues with the night time economy are not unique to Newark. Most cities and towns
across the UK are experiencing some negative side effects of a having a vibrant night life.
Locally the Police have seen an increase in the numbers of incidents of crime and anti-
social behaviour recorded during the late evening and early mornings mainly associated
with the consumption of excess alcohol.

Through 2016/17 attempts were made to engage partners in the development of a
strategy. However, with the exception of Newark Business Club the response to working
with the district to develop a strategy was limited. There are a number of reasons for this.
Firstly, the tools available for developing strategy for a town the size of Newark are limited.
Many larger towns us the ‘Purple Flag’ scheme to assess the needs of the town centre and
set an action plan. Unfortunately the purple flag scheme does not lend itself for use in
smaller towns. Secondly, the district council and its partners did not have one Business
Unit focused on the town centre which made it difficult to obtain the focus required from
officers involved

Proposals

As Members will be aware the recent Business Unit restructure has resulted in the creation
of the Town Centre Development Manager and this post will take the lead on creating a
new vision and plan of improvements for Newark Town Centre.

Agenda Page 12



3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

5.0

The Council’s Corporate Objectives have also been reviewed and set out below is one of
the new objectives that has been agreed.

Objective 7: Enhance and Sustain Newark Town Centre
One of the key activities identified to deliver this objective is:

Improving the night time economy and overnight accommodation within the Town Centre
(Years 1-4).

Whilst the key activity above does not specifically mention the development of a NTE
Strategy it is evident that this will be a key driver in moving forward in the development of
Newark’s Night Time Economy. The activity is identified to take place from year one
therefore it is proposed that the Town Centre Development Manger be invited to attend a
future meeting of the Licensing Committee to outline the approach to be taken and to
understand the role that Licensing plays in the night time economy.

Comments of the Director — Growth & Regeneration

The need to address night-time economy issues and opportunities, including the
development of a NTE Strategy, will be a key strand of the wider Town Centre
Regeneration aspirations that will now rest with the newly created Town Centre Business
Unit. | fully support the suggestion that the Town Centre Development Manager attend a
future meeting to report on how any NTE Strategy can be incorporated into wider Town
Centre proposals. For awareness the post of Town Centre Development Manager is yet to
be recruited to.

RECOMMENDATION

That Members consider the update of the Night Time Economy Strategy for Newark and
agree the approach set out that will see the Town Centre Development Manager taking a
lead on this initiative.

Background Papers

Nil

For further information please contact Alan Batty on 01636 655467

Matt Finch
Director — Communities & Environment

Agenda Page 13



Agenda Iltem 6

LICENSING COMMITTEE
14 MARCH 2019

EXAMINATION OF THE MEASURES OF HARM AND BURDEN ASSOCIATED WITH ALCOHOL

1.0 Purpose of Report

1.1 For Members to consider the work undertaken in conjunction with the Nottinghamshire
County Council Public Health Team examine the measures of harm and burden associated
with alcohol

2.0 Background

2.1 The primary aim of this piece of work is to illustrate variation at sub-district level in
measures associated with alcohol and to identify areas where the combined measures are
the greatest. The set of measure (or indicators) used are set out at Appendix 1.

3.0 Introduction

3.1 Alcohol is now a part of society through both its consumption and distribution.
Inappropriate use can lead to poor health outcomes for individuals and groups, either
directly or indirectly and increase the burden on services. In this sense where harm may
come to the population it is a public health concern.

3.2 Public Health England have an online data tool (LAPE) that profiles the impacts on public
health of alcohol using a range of measures presented at upper tier and lower tier level.
While useful as a general tool for context it does not reveal variation within district or link
to the alcohol licensing objectives.

3.3  The Licensing Team has worked with the Public Health Team at Nottinghamshire County
Council to develop the indicators and then map them on a district wide basis.

34 Members will be aware that consideration of public health is not a direct alcohol licensing
objective however there are harms and burdens that fall under existing alcohol licensing
objectives enabling public health themes to be considered indirectly.

3.5 This piece of work is an attempt to explore what information is available and useful and to
present it in a form that shows how there is variation at sub-district level in measures of
interest to public health but also align with the alcohol licensing objectives to assist the
Licensing Authority in its decision making process.

3.6 In simple terms a number of indictors (Appendix 2) have been aggregated together and
mapped to summarise the accumulation of cumulative impact of all these measures. The
results are expressed as rankings for the district so they are not comparable with other

areas outside Newark & Sherwood.

3.7 A further selection of maps are attached as Appendix 2.

Agenda Page 14



4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

Discussion of the Findings

Summary of all Measures

Areas with overall relatively higher levels of harm and burden related to alcohol include:

North and East
Ollerton
Part of Boughton
Part of Edwinstowe and Clipstone
Towards Clipstone
Part of Rainworth South and Blidworth
Towards Blidworth

South West
Castle, Bridge, Devon

These areas represent a summary across all the measures considered to suggest where
harms and burden are cumulatively higher. This does not mean that these areas show

relatively higher harm and burden for all measures.

Drinking at Least Once a Day

This is an estimate of the percent of the population who drink at least once a day.

Perhaps surprisingly it is the rural areas of that show relatively high levels of those
estimated to drink once or more per day. There is almost, but not quite, an apparent
inverse relation with areas of deprivation — suggesting those living in less deprived areas
are more likely to drink at least once a day.

Hospital Admissions Attributable to Alcohol

An estimate of the scale of hospital admissions attributable to alcohol. The ‘alcohol-related
narrow’ definition is used here. This is a more focussed consideration of alcohol related
hospital admissions. Contrast to the ‘alcohol-related broad’ definition which is more
relaxed in selecting episodes but is sensitive to improving coding standards and the
‘alcohol-specific’ definition which focusses on only a subset of alcohol attributable
conditions.

Location of Licensed Premises.

Breakdown by On-License, Off-License and Entertainment only License.

Licensed premises seem to cluster around dense urban areas. Dense urban areas are
mostly, but not always and not exclusively, associated with worse combined outcomes for
the alcohol related measures considered. Clusters of licensed premises do not always align
with areas of worse outcomes for alcohol related measures.

Agenda Page 15



4.8 These maps may confirm or challenge existing understanding of spatial variation in
measures associated with alcohol at sub-district level. The maps are limited in theme
coverage by available data for certain measures. The measures provide context to issues
associated with alcohol however not all measures link directly to Alcohol Licensing
Objectives.

5.0 RECOMMENDATION

That Members consider the information provided and identifies any future information
that they may want to consider for future mapping.

Background Papers

T2127 Alcohol Licensing Layers

For further information please contact Alan Batty on 01636 655467

Matt Finch
Director — Communities & Environment

Agenda Page 16



% Nottinghamshire
; County Council

Table 3.1: Set of indicators to consider

Theme Indicator Source Alcohollicensing Currently
objective mapped
Police Anti-social behaviour CSP / Police Crime

Crimes against person including

Domestic Violence CSP /Police Crime

Ambulance ) .
activity Callouts 18:00 to 06:00 EMAS
Substance Adults in treatment CGL

misuse services

Adults in treatment with children CGL Protect children from harm

Adults in treatment with no children CGL

NCC service Households with children where

VEES el 2 fesm NCC Protect children from harm
Need Drinking at least once a day Mosaic
Local

Locations Licensed premises -
authorities

Hospital activity Admissions all ages for Alc. Attrib. HES / SUS

NO
NO
NO
NO
NO

Admissions ul8 for alc. attrib. HES / SUS  Protect children from harm

Overall Index of Multiple

Deprivation Deprivation (IMD) DCLG

Deprlvatl_on Income DCLG
Domains

Employment DCLG

Education DCLG

Health DCLG

Crime DCLG

Barriers to housing and services DCLG

Living environment DCLG
Child Poverty DWP Protect children from harm

Mortality Alcohol specific ONS Deaths NO
Alcohol related ONS Deaths NO

Last printed: 06/03/2018 Agenda Pagé:’g_gp 5 of 28



I%a Nottinghamshire
i=¥ 7 County Council

3.2 Combined measure

3.2.1 Map
Figure 1: Combined layers
Combined layers Newark and Sherwood

Nottinghamshire
Relative ranking within district based on relative rank (various)

Within this district the central (median) value is 0.49
Values for 90% of the areas within this district fall between 0.27 and 0.80

Legend

Areas with values within
lowest 20% . )
lower 20% : i a /

[ central 20% ‘ /

I higher 20%

I highest 20%

yn

Boundaries

["] This District :
[Jcounty o
| |Districts .I”

Sources: Combined from multiple sources

E07000175 - Combined layers -
Contains Ordnance Survey data (C) Crown copyright and database right 2018 need.drinkoncearmoreperday.v2 police.asb
police.crimesagainstperson treatment.clients

Produced by Nottinghamshire County Pub/IC Hea/th Inte//igence Team (IB) deprivation.all. minus.crime adm.alc.related.narrow

Page 6 of 28 AgenbistPiigge: 9§03/2018



I%a Nottinghamshire
i=¥ 7 County Council

D Need

D.1  Map
Figure 5: Combined layers so far: Need

Adults likely to drink at least once a day Newark and Sherwood
Nottinghamshire
Relative ranking within district based on percent (per 100 residents) (2014)

Within this district the central (median) value is 8.4 per 100 residents
Values for 90% of the areas within this district fall between 5.5 and 14.3 per 100 residents

Legend

Areas with values within
lowest 20%
lower 20%

[ central 20%

I higher 20%

I highest 20%

Boundaries

[ | This district
D County
:] Districts

LSOAs (2011)

0 v TR 10 15 km
Sources: Locé/ éné/ysis combining MOS)AC segmentation with ONS mid year population estimates
Contains Ordnance Survey data (C) Crown copyright and database right 2017

Produced by Nottinghamshire County Public Health Intelligence Team (IB)

Page 16 of 28 AgenbistPiige: 9903/2018



I%A Nottinghamshire
i=¥ 7 County Council

E Alcohol related hospital admissions

E.l  Map
Figure 6: Combined layers so far: Alcohol related hospital admissions
Alcohol-related attributable admissions Newark and Sherwood
(narrow) Nottinghamshire

Relative ranking within district based on crude rate (admissions per 1,000 residents) (2015/16)

Within this district the central (median) value is 6.07 admissions per 1,000 residents
Values for 90% of the areas within this district fall between 2.75 and 12.19 admissions per 1,000 residents

Legend
Areas with values within
lowest 20%
lower 20%
[ central 20% (
I higher 20%
I highest 20%

Boundaries
["] This District

[Jcounty
| |Districts

/,

Sources: 'Loca/ an‘a‘/ﬁisis following PHE methodology using NHS Digital HES data, ONS Mid-year population

estimates
Contains Ordnance Survey data (C) Crown copyright and database right 2018 SO Adiigl ki airidiabie
Produced by Nottinghamshire County Public Health Intelligence Team (IB) admissions (narrow) - adm.alc.related.narrow

Page 18 of 28 Agenéﬁt p'ﬁ@é: 0§3/2018



I%a Nottinghamshire
i=¥ 7 County Council

G Location of licensed premises

G.1 Map
Figure 8: Combined layers: Premises: combined layer with licensed premises overlaid
Combined layers Newark and Sherwood

Nottinghamshire
Relative ranking within district based on relative rank (various)

Within this district the central (median) value is 0.49
Values for 90% of the areas within this district fall between 0.27 and 0.80

Legend
Areas with values within \ L )
lowest 20% Wiie .
lower 20% { Seer "
[ central 20%
I higher 20%
B highest 20%

Boundaries

["] This District
D County
|| Districts
i i Electoral Wards (2017 . 7
e T L Licensed premises
' . Off-license
15 km

O On-license

" . : O Regulated Entertainment only
y | i = y

Sources: Combined from multiple sources

E07000175 - Combined layers -
Contains Ordnance Survey data (C) Crown copyright and database right 2018 need.drinkonceormoreperday.v2 police.asb

police.crimesagainstperson treatment.clients

Produced by Nottinghamshire County Public Health Intelligence Team (IB) deprivation all.minus.crime adm alc. related.narrow

Page 22 of 28 Agenéﬁt p'ﬁ@é: 06]03/2018



Forward Plan of the Licensing Committee Decisions from 1 March 2019 to 29 February 2020

NEWARK &
SHERWOOD

DISTRICT COUNCIL

This document records some of the items that will be submitted to the Licensing Committee over the course of the next twelve months.

These committee meetings are open to the press and public.

Agenda papers for Licensing Committee meetings are published on the Council’s website 5 days before the meeting http://www.newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk/agendas/. Any items marked confidential or exempt will not be available for public inspection.

Meeting Date

Subject for Decision and Brief Description

Contact Officer Details

13 June 2019 Best Bar None alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk
13 June 2019 Activity, Performance and Enforcement nicola.kellas@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk
13 June 2019 Temporary Event Notices nicola.kellas@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk

13 June 2019

Ollerton Boughton and Edwinstowe Community Alcohol Partnership Action Plan
Review

alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk

22 9bed epuaby

/. Wa}| epuaby


http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/agendas/
http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/agendas/
mailto:alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk
mailto:nicola.kellas@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk
mailto:nicola.kellas@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk
mailto:alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 8

LICENSING COMMITTEE
14 MARCH 2019

UPDATE ON QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE AND ENFORCEMENT MATTERS

1.0 Purpose of Report

1.1 To inform Committee of the activity and performance of the licensing team between 1
October and 31 December 2018 inclusive and to provide Members with details of current
going enforcement issues.

2.0 Background
2.1 This report covers the period from 1 October and 31 December 2018 inclusive and sets out

the range and number of licence applications during this period. It also highlights any
activity required as a result of the applications.

Activity Report for 1 October to 31 December 2018

Application Type Num.ber Number Number Comments
Received Issued Refused

Personal Licence 8 8 0
Vary the Designated Premise Supervisor 18 18 0
Transfer of Premise Licence 3 3 0
Minor Variation 1 1 0
Variation to Premise Licence 0 0 0
New Premise licence

Change of Premise Name 1 1 0
Notification of Interest 0 0
Temporary Event Notices 69 69 0

2.2 By way of comparison, the number of Temporary Event Notices received for the same
period last year was 75.

2.3 Enforcement Activity

Ongoing Enforcement Activity 1 October and 31 December 2018

Location Summary Of Action Taken So Far
. Date Case
Complaint/Reason For Ovened
Visit P
LEO spoke to club chair who
Bilsthorpe explained that customers are allowed
Miners Club, Club reported to be holding to finish drinks but none are sold after
. 01.10.18 . ;
The Crescent, lock-ins midnight. They agreed to put up signs
Bilsthorpe requesting customers to respect
residents when leaving.
Piano, 1
Westgate, Premise licence inspection 02.10.18 | Allin order
Southwell

Agenda Page 23



Scoozi Pizzeria,
15 Market
Place, Southwell

Premise licence inspection

02.10.18

Allin order

Green Dragon,
Blind Lane,
Oxton

Premise licence inspection

02.10.18

All in order

Khyber Pass, 46
King Street,
Southwell

Premise licence inspection

02.10.18

All in order

Mughal Rasoi

Premise licence inspection

02.10.18

All in order

Bamboo
Garden, 18
Market Place,
Southwell

Premise licence inspection

02.10.18

All in order

Londis, Preston
Road,
Rainworth

Premise licence inspection

08.10.19

All in order

McColls,
Mansfield Road,
Blidworth

Premise licence inspection

08.10.18

All in order

Blidworth
General Stores,
Mansfield Road,
Blidworth

Premise licence inspection

08.10.18

All in order

Lyndhurst
Stores,
Lyndhurst
Avenue,
Blidworth

Premise licence inspection

08.10.18

Allin order

M&S Local,
Lyndhurst Ave,
Blidworth

Premise licence inspection

08.10.18

All in order

Tesco Express,
Mansfield Road,
Blidworth

Premise licence inspection

08.10.18

Allin order

Leeway Stores,
Leeway Road,
Southwell

Premise licence inspection

08.10.18

All in order

One Stop,
Sleaford Road,
Newark

Premise licence inspection

08.10.18

Allin order

Aldi, North
Gate, Newark

Premise licence inspection

08.10.18

All in order

Middleton
Stores Ltd,
Middleton
Road, Newark

Premise licence inspection

08.10.18

Allin order

B&M, Victoria
Street, Newark

Premise licence inspection

08.10.18

Allin order

One Stop,
Bowbridge
Road, Newark

Premise licence inspection

08.10.18

Allin order

Co-op, Albert
Street, Newark

Premise licence inspection

08.10.18

Allin order

Agenda Page 24




Brobot

Petrolgum, Premise licence inspection 08.10.18 | Allin order
Bowbridge
Road, Newark
Londis, Eton Premise licence inspection 08.10.18 AdV|c.e.g|ven regarding licence
Avenue, Newark conditions
N.K.Ruban
Stores, Premise licence inspection 08.10.18 | Allin order
Cromwell Road,
Newark
Co-op, Barnby Premise licence inspection 08.10.18 | Allin order
Road, Newark
Bramley Apple, Fighting and noise late at
Church Street, mght 8 08.10.18
Southwell g
Bilsthorpe
Mi | Advice gi ing li
iners Club, Premise licence inspection 16.10.18 dvu:.e'glven regarding licence
The Crescent, conditions
Bilsthorpe
Southwell
Li i Advice gi ing li
tbrary, King Premise licence inspection 16.10.18 dvu:.e.glven regarding licence
Street, conditions
Southwell
LEO spoke to Event Manager who
Newark .
. . assured that the correct noise
Showground, Bass noise coming from the o .
. 22.10.18 | monitoring procedures are in place.
Lincoln Road, Showground . . . .
. LEO said he will monitor noise levels
Winthorpe . .
in the run up to Christmas.
Co-op, The
Ropewalk, Premise licence inspection 22.10.18 | Allin order
Southwell
Cafexpresshop,
Newark Advice given regarding licence
Northgate Premise licence inspection 23.10.18 . .g & &
. . conditions
Station, Lincoln
Street
Worlds End, Advice given regarding licence
Plough Lane, Premise licence inspection 23.10.18 . .g & &
conditions
Lowdham
Brackenhurst
h NT Advi i ing li
shop, NTU, Premise licence inspection 23.10.18 dVIC.e. given regarding licence
Brackenhurst conditions
Lane, Southwell
Brackenhurst
Bar, NTU, Premise licence inspection 23.10.18 AdV|c'e'g|ven regarding licence
Brackenhurst conditions
Lane, Southwell
Queens Head, Al q
Market Place, Premise licence inspection 24.10.18 in oraer
Southwell
Clay Tavern, LEO visited the pub. The DPS is
Slaughterhouse | Music outside late at night 26.10.18 | working with the complainant and

Lane, Newark

resolved issue.

Agenda Page 25




La Parisienne,

Advice given regarding licence

King Street, Premise licence inspection 29.10.18 .
conditions
Southwell
Waggon and L L
A I
Horses, Gypsy Premise licence inspection 30.10.18 dV|c'e'g|ven regarding licence
conditions
Lane, Bleasby
Black Swan, Advice given regarding licence
High Street, Premise licence inspection 06.11.18 . 'g 8 &
. conditions
Edwinstowe
Robin Hood Inn, Advice given regarding licence
Clipstone Road, | Premise licence inspection 06.11.18 . 'g 8 &
. conditions
Edwinstowe
LEO met with DPS and manager to
House, Forest | Joint visit with police 06.11.18 | P4 198 ney Wi
Road. Ollerton consider additional outside lighting
! and improvements to CCTV outside
and inside.
Shell, Lincoln
Road, Premise licence inspection 07.11.18 | Allin order
Winthorpe
LEO spoke to the DPS, who was given
Copper Beach, . . .
o Complaint about a a warning regarding the use of
Kirklington . . 08.11.18 . . .
. fireworks display, fireworks without the written consent
Road, Bilsthorpe .
of the Council.
Southwell
Racgcourse, Premise licence inspection 19.11.18 AdV|c.e.g|ven regarding licence
Station Road, conditions
Rolleston
Newark Golf Premise licence inspection 19.11.18 AdV|c.e.g|ven regarding licence
Club conditions
McCarrolls
Barbers, King Premise licence inspection 19.11.18 AdV|c.e.g|ven regarding licence
Street, conditions
Southwell
F|slferton Post Premise licence inspection 21.11.18 | Allin order
Office
LEO and EHO visited and monitored
Boughton . .
PUMBIN Noise complaint from noise levels; these recording were at
_p 8 . P 22.11.18 | an acceptable level. The case will be
Station, Brake wedding venue ) . .
reviewed in spring/summer when
Lane, Boughton . .
noise problems are likely to be worse.
Red Lion, LEO gave advice to the licence holder
Southwell Road, | Licence enquiry 26.11.18 | of Staunton Arms about taking over
Thurgaton the Red Lion.
Bramley Apple, LEO spoke to DPS who agreed to
Church Street, Noise complaint 26.11.18 | ensure doors were fully closed and to
Southwell monitor noise levels.
L
Asda, Lombard Premise licence inspection 26.11.18 | Allin order
Street, Newark
William Hill,
Forest Road, Premise licence inspection 26.11.18 | Allin order
Ollerton

Agenda Page 26




Gonalston Farm

Advice given regarding licence

Premise licence inspection 26.11.18 i
Shop conditions
Iceland, London Premise licence inspection 271118 AdV|c.e.g|ven regarding licence
Road, Newark conditions
LEO contacted Cllr and ASB officer.
Bramley Apple, Loud noise into the earl Noise i improved and th b
Church Street, © eary 28.11.18 | \0'5€Issuesimprovedandine pu
hours of the morning now has new tenants.
Southwell
Atrium, Castle . ‘ LEO spoke to complamantc who
Noise complaint 03.12.18 | agreed to have noise equipment
Gate, Newark .
installed by EHO.
McCarrolls .
. LEO spoke to DPS who stated they will
Barbers, Barbers shop breaking . . .
. o - 03.12.18 | monitor noise levels. Multiple
King Street, conditions of their licence . . .
complaints received from neighbours.
Southwell
Home Bargains,
Northgate Retail | Premise licence inspection 05.12.18 | Allin order
Park, Newark
Fox Inn, Main Premise licence inspection 05.12.18 AdV|c.e.g|ven regarding licence
Road, Kelham conditions
Cromwell
Service Station, | Report of incorrect licence LEO visited and found the licence to
. 13.12.18
Great North on display be correct.
Road, Cromwell
Jet Service
Station, . . . .
Premise licence inspection 17.12.18 | Allin order
Fosse Road,
Winthorpe
The Friendly Advice given regarding licence
Farmer, Premise licence inspection 17.12.18 . .g & &
. conditions
Winthorpe
Southwell Premise licence inspection 19.12.18 AdV|c.e.g|ven regarding licence
Racecourse conditions
LEO and police visited. DPS was given
. . . . advice given regarding licence
Ruff h pol
P:rkord Country :ic():ler:sﬁeetmg with police 20.12.18 | conditions. A further meeting advised
& the licence holder to submit a new
application for Rufford Mill.
e
Barnby Gate, Report of drug taking 20.12.18 nager, ey
Newark action if someone brings drugs onto

the premises.

3.0 RECOMMENDATION

That the Committee consider the contents of the report and identifies any issues it
wishes to examine further.

For further information please contact Nicola Kellas on extension 5894

Matthew Finch

Director — Communities & Environment

Agenda Page 27




Agenda Item 9

LICENSING COMMITTEE
14 MARCH 2019

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES RECEIVED AND ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 OCTOBER TO 31
DECEMBER 2018

1.0 Purpose of Report

1.1 To inform Members of changes to Temporary Event Notices and notices that have been
received and acknowledged between 1 October and 31 December 2018 inclusive.

2.0 Background

2.1 The Licensing Act 2003 introduced a light touch system for ad hoc, permitted temporary
activities. A Temporary Event Notice (TEN) is given by an individual (a premise user) and
authorises the premises user to conduct one or more licensable activities at premises.

2.2 There are two types of TEN;

e A standard TEN, to be given no later than 10 working days before the event to which it
relates

e A late TEN, can be given 9 and not later than 5 working days before the event. Late
TENs are intended to be used by premise user who is required for reasons outside their
control to for example, change the venue at short notice.

2.3 Only the Police and Environmental Health can make representation against the TEN. Once
the Police and Environmental Health receive a TEN, they have 3 working days to make any
objections to it on the grounds of any of the four licensing objectives: prevention of crime
and disorder, prevention of public nuisance, public safety and the protection of children
from harm. If no objections are received the event will go ahead as planned. If an
objection is received for a standard TEN the Council will have to organise a hearing to
consider the objection and may impose conditions or decide that the event cannot go
ahead. If an objection is received against a late TEN, no hearing is held and the application
is refused.

3.0 Attachments
3.1 A detailed list of Temporary Event Notices is attached at Appendix A.

4.0 RECOMMENDATION

That the report be noted.

Background Papers - Nil

For further information please contact Nicola Kellas on extension 5894.

Matthew Finch
Director — Communities & Environment

Agenda Page 28



TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 OCTOBER AND 31 DECEMBER 2018 INCLUSIVE
KEY FOR LICENSED ACTIVITIES

A —THE SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL
C—SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL BY OR ON BEHALF OF A CLUB TO, OR TO THE ORDER OF, A MEMBER OF THE CLUB

E - THE PROVISION OF REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT
R —THE PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Appendix A

REF ACK'D PREMISE NATURE OF EVENT DATE OF EVENT | TIME OF EVENT LICENSED TEN REF
ACTIVITIES
18/01011/TEN | 01.10.2018 CRICKET PAVILION BONFIRE AND FIREWORKS DISPLAY | 02.11.2018 18:00 TO 21:00 A 3998
KELHAM ROAD
NEWARK NG24 1BX
18/01028/TEN 04.10.2018 ANDY OLIVER PHOTOGRAPHY PRIVATE BIRTHDAY GATHERING 27.10.2018 19:00 TO 00:00 A 3999
THE WHARF 28.10.2018 00:00 TO 01:00
NEWARK NG24 1EU
18/01029/TEN | 04.10.2018 WELLOW HOUSE SCHOOL FIREWORKS DISPLAY 09.11.2018 17:00 TO 19:30 A 4000
NEWARK ROAD
WELLOW NG22 OEA
18/01041/TEN | 08.10.2018 SOUTHWELL SCOUTS QUIZ NIGHT 01.12.2018 06:30 TO 22:00 C 4001
BISHOPS DRIVE
SOUTHWELL NG25 0GD
18/01042/TEN | 08.10.2018 FARNDON MEMORIAL HALL AMATEUR BOXING EVENT 03.11.2018 18:00 TO 23:00 A&E 4002
MARSH LANE
FARNDON NG24 35Z
18/01043/TEN | 08.10.2018 CORONATION HALL AUTUMN BASH 20.10.2018 19:00 TO 23:30 A&E 4003
MOOR LANE
~,> SOUTH CLIFTON NG23 7BG
18/0%@33/TEN | 09.10.2018 THE MINSTER SCHOOL QUIZ NIGHT 09.11.2018 18:30 TO 23:00 A 4004
@ NOTTINGHAM ROAD
a SOUTHWELL NG25 0QL
18/01@95/TEN | 12.10.2018 GLEBE COTTAGE FOOD SOCIAL EVENT 10.11.2018 19:00 TO 23:00 A 4005
Ny MAIN STREET
Q NORWELL NG23 6JN
18/01‘@33/TEN 12.10.2018 THE WATER’S EDGE HALLOWEEN PARTY 27.10.2018 01:00 TO 00:00 A&E 4006
N 34 CASTLEGATE 28.10.2018 00:00 TO 02:00
© NEWARK NG24 1BG




Appendix A

18/01066/TEN

12.10.2018

12 BESTHORPE ROAD
COLLINGHAM NG23 7NP

HALLOWEEN PARTY

28.10.2018

13:00 TO 19:00

A&E

4007

18/01071/TENL
AT

15.10.2018

WINTHORPE CC
THE WOODLANDS
WINTHORPE NG24 2NL

CONCERT FUNDRAISER

28.10.2018

19:00 TO 22:30

A&E

4008

18/01070/TEN

15.10.2018

EDWINSTOWE VILLAGE HALL
MANSFIELD ROAD
EDWINSTOWE NG21 9NJ

CHRISTMAS STALL

29.11.2018

15:00 TO 20:00

4009

18/01072/TEN

16.10.2018

THE MINSTER SCHOOL
NOTTINGHAM ROAD
SOUTHWELL NG25 0LG

WINTER CRAFT FAIR

16.11.2018

18:30 TO 20:30

4010

18/01077/TEN

17.10.2018

AVANT HOMES
KLYPPR VILLAGE
CAVENDISH PARK
MANSFIELD NG21 9FB

SHOWHOME LAUNCH

03.11.2018

11:00 TO 16:00

4011

18/01078/TEN

17.10.2018

LOWES WONG INFANTS SCHOOL

QUEEN STREET
SOUTHWELL NG25 0AA

PROSECCO AND PRESENTS EVENING

22.11.2018

19:00 TO 23:00

4012

18/01079/TEN

17.10.2018

MARKET SQUARE
KING STREET
SOUTHWELL NG25 OEH

SOUTHWELL CHRISTMAS MARKET

29.11.2018

16:30 TO 20:30

4013

18/01084/TEN

19.10.2018

WILLOW TREE CAR PARK
FRONT STREET

BARNBY IN THE WILLOWS
NG24 2QY

FIREWORKS DISPLAY

03.11.2018

17:00 TO 20:00

4014

18/01086/TEN

«Q

19.10.2018

FARNDON MEMORIAL HALL
MARSH LANE
FARNDON NG24 357

NEWARK ABC BOXING SHOW

03.11.2018

17:30 TO 23:00

4015

18/01%7/TENL
AT

ep

17.10.2018

OXTON RACEWAY
MOORFIELDS FARM,
OXTON NG25 ORE

UKAC ROUND FIVE EVENT

26.10.2018
27.10.2018
28.10.2018

15:00 TO 00:00
11:00 TO 00:00
11:00 TO 20:00

4016

18/0108b/TEN
Q

22.10.2018

MINSTER SCHOOL
NOTTINGHAM ROAD
SOUTHWELL NG25 0LG

REMEMBERANCE CONCERT

14.11.2018

17:00 TO 22:00

A&E

4017

og b




Appendix A

18/01095/TENL
AT

22.10.2018

WINTHORPE PRIMARY SCHOOL
THOROUGHFARE LANE
NEWARK NG24 2NN

BONFIRE NIGHT

03.11.2018

18:00 TO 21:00

4018

18/01098/TEN

22.10.2018

CHUTER EDE PRIMARY SCHOOL
HUNTERS ROAD
FERNWOOD NG24 3WB

CHRISTMAS FAYRE

16.11.2018

18:30-21:30

4019

18/01099/TEN

22.10.2018

CHUTER EDE PRIMARY SCHOOL
WOLFIT AVENUE
BALDERTON NG24 3PQ

CHRISTMAS FAYRE

30.11.2018

18:30-21:30

4020

18/01103/TEN

23.10.2018

WAITROSE
OSSINGTON WAY
NEWARK NG24 1FF

EARLY OPENING

24.12.2018

07:00 TO 08:00

4021

18/01104/TEN

23.10.2018

ST MICHAEL AND ALL ANGELS
CHURCH

MAIN STREET

FARNSFIELD NG22 8EY

REMEMBERANCE CONCERT

09.11.2018

18:30 TO 22:30

A&E

4022

18/01112/TEN

24.10.2018

ST PETER’S CROSS KEYS
ACADEMY

SANDHILL ROAD
FARNDON NG24 4TE

CINEMA EVENING

17.11.2018

16:00 TO 19:30

4023

18/01113/TEN

24.10.2018

FARNDON BOATHOUSE
OFF WYKE LANE
NEWARK NG24 35X

WINTER BALL

23.11.2018
24.11.2018

19:00 TO 00:00
00:00 TO 02:00

A&E

4024

18/01115/TEN

24.10.2018

LIFESPRING CENTRE
SHERWOOD DRIVE
NEW OLLERTON NG22 9PP

BIRTHDAY PARTY

24.11.2018

18:00 TO 23:59

A&E

4025

18/01320/TEN

puab

26.10.2018

MARKS AND SPENCER
32 STODMAN STREET
NEWARK NG24 1AN

EARLY OPENING

21.12.2018
22.12.2018
23.12.2018
24.12.2018

07:00 TO 08:00
07:00 TO 08:00
07:00 TO 08:00
07:00 TO 08:00

4026

18/0182/TEN

29.10.2018

FERNWOOD VILLAGE HALL
RUBYS AVENUE
FERNWOOD NG24 3RS

CHRISTMAS FAIR

10.11.2018

12:00 TO 18:00

4027

TE abed




Appendix A

18/01123/TEN

29.10.2018

RUFFORD ABBEY
RUFFORD COUNTRY PARK
OFF RUFFORD ROAD
OLLERTON NG22 9DF

CHRISTMAS MARKET

17.11.2018
18.11.2018

10:00 TO 18:00
10:00 TO 18:00

4028

18/01124/TEN

29.10.2018

RUFFORD ABBEY

RUFFORD ABBEY COUNTRY PARK
OFF RUFFORD ROAD

OLLERTON NG22 9DF

CHRISTMAS MARKET

24.11.2018
25.11.2018

10:00 TO 18:00
10:00 TO 18:00

4029

18/01132/TEN

31.10.2018

MORRISONS
KINGS ROAD
NEWARK NG24 1EW

EARLY OPENING

24.12.2018

05:00 TO 06:00

4030

18/01139/TEN

02.11.2018

GUNTHORPE VILLAGE HALL
DAVIDS LANE
GUNTHORPE NG14 7EW

LIVE MUSIC

23.11.2018

19:00 to 23:30

4031

18/01138/TENL
AT

02.11.2018

OLD SCHOOL
TUXFORD ROAD
EGMANTON NG22 OHA

BIRTHDAY PARTY

10.11.2018

17:00 TO 23:50

A&E

4032

18/01145/TEN

07.11.2018

MCCARROLLS BARBERS
32 KING STREET
SOUTHWELL NG25 OEN

LATE NIGHT CHRISTMAS SHOPPING

29.11.2018
30.11.2018
01.12.2018

12:00 TO 23:00
12:00 TO 23:00
12:00 TO 23:00

4033

18/01147/TEN

08.11.2018

ALL SAINTS CHURCH
HAWTON NG24 3RN

CHRISTMAS FAIR

24.11.2018

14:00 TO 17:00

4034

18/01148/TEN

08.11.2018

BALDERTON SCOUT HALL
QUEEN STREET
BALDERTON NG24 3NR

CHARITY EVENING

23.11.2018

19:45TO 21:45

4035

18/01149/TEN

«Q

08.11.2018

SOUTHWELL MARKET SQUARE
KING STREET
SOUTHWELL NG25 ODT

CHRISTMAS MARKET

29.11.2018

16:00 TO 20:00

4036

18/0180/TEN

ep

09.11.2018

ALL SAINTS CHURCH
TOP STREET
ELSTON NG23 5NP

CHRISTMAS ADVENT EVENING

30.11.2018

19:00 TO 22:00

A&E

4037

18/01TBl/TEN
Q

12.11.2018

WESTON VILLAGE HALL
MAIN STREET
WESTON NG23 6ST

CHRISTMAS PUB NIGHT

22.12.2018

17:30 TO 23:30

4038

zs b




Appendix A

18/01154/TEN

13.11.2018

ST LAURENCE CHURCH
MAIN STREET
NORWELL NG23 6JT

CHRISTMAS CHARITY CONCERT

07.12.2018

19:00 TO 22:30

A 4039

18/01156/TENL
AT

14.11.2018

NEWARK ROYAL MARKET
MARKET PLACE
NEWARK NG24 1DU

CHRISTMAS LIGHT SWITCH ON

25.11.2018

11:00 TO 22:00

A 4040

18/01157/TEN

14.11.2018

PLOUGH
FOREST ROAD
NEW OLLERTON NG22 9QS

CHRISTMAS LIGHT SWITCH ON

30.11.2018

21:00 to 22:30

A&E 4041

18/01159/TEN

14.11.2018

THE UNICORN HOTEL
TRENTSIDE
GUNTHORPE NG14 7FB

CHRISTMAS MARKET

01.12.2018

10:00 TO 17:30

A 4042

18/01160/TEN

14.11.2018

OLD POST OFFICE
34 KIRKGATE
NEWARK NG24 1AB

BOXING MATCH SCREENING

02.12.2018

02:00 TO 08:00

A R&E 4043

18/01162/TEN

14.11.2018

THE MINSTER SCHOOL
NOTTINGHAM ROAD
SOUTHWELL NG25 0OLG

LANTERN WALK

08.12.2018

17:00 TO 20:00

A 4044

18/01168/TEN

15.11.2018

HOPYARD FARM
HOCKERWOOD LANE
SOUTHWELL NG25 0PZ

CLASSICAL MUSIC CONCERT

01.12.2018

19:00 TO 23:00

A&E 4045

18/01174/TEN

19.11.2018

KELHAM HALL
MAIN ROAD
KELHAM NG23 50X

CHRISTMAS MARKET STALL

01.12.2018
02.12.2018

08:00 TO 19:00
08:00 TO 19:00

A 4046

18/01175/TENL

AT
>

19.11.2018

THE VEG STOP
39-41 MAIN STREET
FARNSFIELD NG22 8EF

CHRISTMAS LIGHT SWITCH ON

27.11.2018

18:00 TO 23:00

A 4047

18/0%6/TEN

pu

19.11.2018

WATER'’S EDGE
34 CASTLE GATE
NEWARK NG24 1BG

NEW YEARS EVE PARTY

31.12.2018
01.01.2019

00:00 TO 00:00
00:00 TO 03:00

A&E 4048

18/01899/TEN

20.11.2018

GUNTHORPE VILLAGE HALL
DAVIDS LANE
GUNTHORPE NG14 7EW

CHRISTMAS LIGHT SWITCH ON

07.12.2018

17:30 TO 23:00

A&E 4049

cc abed




Appendix A

18/01180/TEN | 20.11.2018 BLEASBY C OF E PRIMARY CHRISTMAS FAYRE 07.12.2018 15:00 TO 19:00 A&C 4050
SCHOOL
STATION ROAD
BLEASBY NG14 7GD
18/01187/TENL | 21.11.2018 MARKET SQUARE CHRISTMAS LIGHT SWITCH ON 29.11.2018 16:00 TO 21:00 A 4051
AT KING STREET
SOUTHWELL NG25 OEH
18/01188/TENL | 21.11.2018 ADMIRAL RODNEY MOBLIE BAR 29.11.2018 16:00 TO 22:30 A CER 4052
AT 9 KING STREET
SOUTHWELL NG25 OEH
18/01190/TENL | 22.11.2018 CORONATION HALL CHRISTMAS DINNER DANCE 01.12.2018 19:00 TO 23:30 A&E 4053
AT MOOR LANE
SOUTH CLIFTON NG23 7BG
18/01191/TEN | 22.11.2018 SOUTH CLIFTON AND DISTRICT CHRISTMAS EVE CELEBRATION 24.12.2018 13:00 TO 18:00 A 4054
SPORTS PAVILION
COALYARD LANE
SOUTH CLIFTON NG23 7AH
18/01195/TEN | 23.11.2018 HOVERINGHAM VILLAGE HALL WEDDING 04.05.2019 15:00 TO 23:15 A&E 4055
GONALSTON LANE
HOVERINGHAM NG14 7JH
18/01197/TENL | 26.11.2018 ST MARY’S CHURCH CONCERT 08.12.2018 15:00 TO 23:00 A&E 4056
AT CHURCH LANE
LOWDHAM NG14 7BQ
18/01205/TEN | 27.11.2018 ST JOSEPHS CATHOLIC CLUB CHRISTMAS EVE CELEBRATIONS 24.12.2018 19:00 TO 00:00 A R&E 4057
SHERWOOD DRIVE
NEW OLLERTON NG22 9PP
18/01384/TEN | 28.11.2018 MASONIC HALL CHRISTMAS PARTY 21.12.2018 23:00 TO 00:00 C&E 4058
Q 2 THE AVENUE
@ NEWARK NG24 15T
18/01027/TENL | 29.11.2018 HILL FARM POP UP SHOP 12.12.2018 14:00 TO 18:00 A 4059
AT D STATION ROAD 13.12.2018 14:00 TO 18:00
U EDINGLEY NG22 8BX 14.12.2018 14:00 TO 18:00
g 15.12.2018 10:00 TO 16:00
D 16.12.2018 10:00 TO 16:00
w
Y




Appendix A

18/01218/TENL | 29.11.2018 WINTHORPE PRIMARY SCHOOL CHRISTMAS FAYRE 07.12.2018 15:30 TO 17:30 A 4060
AT THOROUGHFARE LANE
NEWARK NG24 2NN
18/01231/TEN 04.12.2018 MAPLEBECK VILLAGE HALL NEW YEARS EVE PARTY 31.12.2018 19:00 TO 00:00 R 4061
MAIN STREET 01.01.2019 00:00 TO 01:00
MAPLEBECK NG22 0BS
18/01237/TEN 05.12.2018 MCCARROLLS BARBERS NEW YEARS EVE CELEBRATIONS 31.12.2018 19:00 TO 00:00 A 4062
32 KING STREET 01.01.2019 00:00 TO 01:00
SOUTHWELL NG25 OEN
18/01240/TENL | 06.12.2018 COLLINGHAM FOOTBALL CLUB CHRISTMAS FILM NIGHT 14.12.2018 17:00 TO 20:30 R 4063
AT STATION ROAD
COLLINGHAM NG23 7PN
18/01241/TEN 07.12.2018 NAVIGATION HOUSE NEW YEARS EVE CELEBRATIONS 31.12.2018 12:00 TO 00:00 R 4064
48 MILLGATE 01.01.2019 00:00 TO 01:00
NEWARK NG24 4TS
18/01281/TEN 20.12.2018 THE OLD POST OFFICE PUBLIC SUPERBOWL 2019 04.02.2019 00:00 TO 08:00 A E&R 4065
HOUSE
34 KIRK GATE
NEWARK NG24 1AB
18/01290/TEN | 31.12.2018 THORPE LODGE MIDLAND AREA POINT TO POINT 27.01.2019 11:00 TO 18:00 A 4066

THORPE NG23 5PY

GE abed epuaby




	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 15 November 2018
	4 Review of Pavement Licences in Newark
	14.03.19 - Pavement Licences Appx 1

	5 A Strategy for the Night Time Economy
	6 Examination of the Measures of Harm and Burden Associated with Alcohol
	14.03.19 - Mapping Measures Appendix 1
	14.03.19 - Mapping Measure Appendix 2
	T2127 Alcohol Licensing Layers
	Newark and Sherwood
	06 March 2018

	Executive Summary
	Aims and Objectives
	Methods
	Results
	Discussion

	Table of Contents
	Table of Figures and Tables
	Figures
	Tables

	1
	1
	1
	1
	1
	1
	1
	1
	1
	1
	1
	1
	1
	1
	1
	1
	1
	1
	1
	1
	1 Introduction
	2 Methodology
	3 Results
	3.1 List of layers
	3.2 Combined measure
	3.2.1 Map
	3.2.2 Key messages


	4 Discussion
	Spatial attribution
	Note around ranking
	Availability of measures not mapped
	Areas of low population
	Final note

	5 References
	Appendices
	A Anti-social behaviour
	A.1 Map
	A.2 Indicator metadata

	Description
	Definition
	Numerator
	Denominator
	A.3 Key messages
	B Crimes against the person including domestic violence
	B.1 Map
	B.2 Indicator metadata


	Description
	Definition
	Numerator
	Denominator
	B.3 Key messages
	C Treatment
	C.1 Map
	C.2 Indicator metadata


	Description
	Definition
	Numerator
	Denominator
	C.3 Key messages
	D Need
	D.1 Map
	D.2 Indicator metadata


	Description
	Definition
	Numerator
	Denominator
	D.3 Key messages
	E Alcohol related hospital admissions
	E.1 Map
	E.2 Indicator metadata


	Description
	Definition
	Numerator
	Denominator
	E.3 Key messages
	F Deprivation
	F.1 Map
	F.2 Indicator metadata


	Description
	Value
	Numerator
	Denominator
	F.3 Key messages
	G Location of licensed premises
	G.1 Map
	G.2 Indicator metadata


	Description
	Value
	Numerator
	Denominator
	G.3 Key messages
	G.4 Zoom: Southwell
	G.5 Zoom: Centre Parcs
	G.6 Zoom: Newark
	G.7 Zoom: New Ollerton
	G.8 Zoom: Rainworth and Blidworth




	7 Licensing Committee - Forward Plan
	8 Update on Quarterly Performance and Enforcement Matters
	9 Temporary Event Notices Received and Acknowledged between 1 October and 31 December 2018
	14.03.19 - TENs Appendix


